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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

DIVISION OF BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

FOR

GROUP LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE
RFI # 31786-00136
August 22, 2016
1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:

The State of Tennessee; Department of Finance and Administration, Division of Benefits Administration (“State”); issues this Request for Information (“RFI”) for the purpose of obtaining information on the types of long term care insurance programs available in the group employer market and typical benefits within each type of program. In addition, the Department seeks to identify companies qualified to offer these types of programs. The State must decide whether to continue offering a long term care insurance program, and if so, what program and benefits should be offered. We appreciate your input and participation in this process.  
2. BACKGROUND:

The State of Tennessee has offered to its state and higher education employees, retirees, and dependents a voluntary fully-insured, stand-alone long term care insurance program since July 1, 2003.  The same program was made available to qualified Local Education Agencies and Local Government Agencies as of January 1, 2012. There are approximately 2,400 members in the program. The current contract with MedAmerica Insurance Company expires on December 31, 2017. Should the State issue a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) and award a new contract, the benefit coverage under the new contract would begin on January 1, 2018.
3. COMMUNICATIONS:
3.1 Please submit your response via email to this RFI to:  
Seannalyn Brandmeir, Procurement and Contracting Manager, Tennessee Department of Finance & Administration, Division of Benefits Administration 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Suite 1900 

Nashville, Tennessee 37243
Seannalyn.Brandmeir@tn.gov
Telephone: 615.532.4598
Fax: 615.253.8556
3.2 Please feel free to contact the Department of Finance and Administration, Division of Benefits Administration with any questions regarding this RFI.  The main point of contact will be: 
Seannalyn Brandmeir, Procurement and Contracting Manager Tennessee Department of Finance & Administration 

Division of Benefits Administration 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Suite 1900 

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Seannalyn.Brandmeir@tn.gov  
Telephone: 615.532.4598
3.1. Please reference RFI # 31786-00136 with all communications to this RFI.  
4. RFI SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
	EVENT
	TIME

(Central Time Zone)
	DATE

(all dates are State business days)

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	August 22, 2016

	2. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	2 p.m. 
	September 14, 2016

	3. 
	Meetings with Respondents 
	
	September 19-23, 2016


5. GENERAL INFORMATION:
5.1. Please note that responding to this RFI is not a prerequisite for responding to any future solicitations related to this project and a response to this RFI will not create any contract rights.  Responses to this RFI will become property of the State.  
5.2. The information gathered during this RFI is part of an ongoing procurement.  In order to prevent an unfair advantage among potential respondents, the RFI responses will not be available until after the completion of evaluation of any responses, proposals, or bids resulting from a Request for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid or other procurement method.  In the event that the state chooses not to go further in the procurement process and responses are never evaluated, the responses to the procurement, including the responses to the RFI, will be considered confidential by the State.  
5.3. The State will not pay for any costs associated with responding to this RFI.
6. INFORMATIONAL FORMS:
The State is requesting the following information from all interested parties.  Please fill out the following forms: 
	RFI #31786-00136 
TECHNICAL INFORMATIONAL FORM

	1. RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:      

	2. RESPONDENT CONTACT PERSON:

Name, Title:      
Address:      
Phone Number:      
Email:      


	3. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE PROVIDING SIMILAR SCOPE OF SERVICES/PRODUCTS

     

	4. With the assumption that guaranteed issue of coverage for employees is no longer available in the group long term care insurance market, are there companies entering into group policies with employers and issuing certificates of coverage to approved members via medical underwriting? If so, does your company participate in this market place?

5. Are there other products which include long term care benefits besides group policies with certificates of coverage being sold to employers in today’s market place? If so, please describe these products and provide your opinion as to whether or not these products would be suitable for the state’s group insurance plan?

6. Under a group policy with enrollment for members being on a medical underwriting basis, how many questions are typically asked? What are some example questions that would be asked?

7. Are premium rates in the current group market place predominantly by gender or gender neutral?

8. What is the industry average approval percentage for applicants via medical underwriting?

9. Which immediate and extended family members are usually eligible for coverage under a group long term care insurance program?
10. Are retirees typically eligible for group long term care insurance plans?
11. Would your company accept, if awarded a new contract with the State of Tennessee for long term care insurance, the members enrolled (approximately 2400) in the state’s current long term care insurance program with the same benefits in which they are enrolled as of December 31, 2017? If not, are there other alternatives for current enrollees you could propose?
12. Would you recommend any changes to the state’s benefit structure shown below? If, so describe your suggestions.

a. Daily benefit level: $100, $150, or $200

b. Length of benefit: 3 years or 5 years

c. Inflation protection: 5% compounded annually or no inflation protection

d. Elimination period: 90 days

13. Are you familiar with the Tennessee Long-Term Care Partnership Program approved by the Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance?

14. Are there group products which will return a percentage of paid premiums to a member or the member’s estate if the benefit is not utilized completely or partially?

15. Is it still common to issue group certificates of coverage with the premium rates fixed for the members at their issue age, except for class premium rate adjustments?

16. Is it common to provide a premium discount if both spouses enroll for coverage? What is a typical discount percentage?

17. Are discounts available on premium rates if a member pays on a basis other than monthly payroll deduction? What are typical discount percentages?

18. Are discounts provided if the member has excellent health? If so, what percentage discount is common?

19. Is conversion from a group long term care certificate to an individual long term care policy common for active employees who terminate from employment for reasons other than retirement?

20. Should an employer/agency  withdraw from the state’s group insurance program, would it be more typical for the members of the long term care insurance program to be offered individual conversion policies or assigned to a group pool of former clients with no relationship to the state’s plan afterwards?

21. Are the premium deductions for employees normally post- or pre-tax?

22. Do most employers allow enrollment applications throughout the calendar year or just once a year during the annual enrollment period?

23. What are typical limitations and exclusions under a group long term care insurance policy?

24. Are the majority of long term care insurance programs designed to pay the insured a daily cash benefit amount or a daily expense reimbursement amount?
25. Do you offer short term care insurance programs in the group market? If so, please describe. 

26. Do you process enrollments through your system? If so, describe the member enrollment experience/process. If not, how are enrollments typically processed? What is expected of the employer?


	COST INFORMATIONAL FORM

	1. Describe what pricing units you typically utilize for long term care insurance (e.g., per daily benefit level, per issue age, etc.      

	2. Describe the typical industry (not specific to your company) price range for employer long term care insurance programs.      


	3. Explain which criteria (demographics of group, daily benefit levels, etc.) have the greatest

impact on the premium rates for a long term care insurance program.


	ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

	1. Please provide input on alternative approaches or additional things to consider that might benefit the State:      
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